

Youth Advisory Council Minutes September 26, 2019

Chair Lacey Walls
Vice Chair Megan Walls
Member Nathan Breman
Member Addison Grosz
Member Caleb Land

City Manager Adam Boukari

Youth Advisory Council At 4:30 PM

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019

Meeting Location: James A. Lewis Commission Chambers, City Hall

155100 NW 142 Ter.

Notice given pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes. In order to appeal any decision made at this meeting, you will need a verbatim record of the proceedings. It will be your responsibility to ensure such a record is made.

YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

Led by Deputy City Clerk Alan Henderson.

INVOCATION

Led by Assistant Deputy City Clerk LeAnne Williams.

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Member Lacey Walls moved to approve the agenda; seconded by Member Megan Walls.

Passed by unanimous consent.

I. OLD BUSINESS

II. NEW BUSINESS

A. Election of Chair and Vice Chair

Member Caleb Land nominated Member Lacey Walls as Chair. There were no other nominations. By acclamation, Member Walls took her seat as Chair.

Member Nathan Bremen nominated himself as Vice Chair.

Member Megan Walls nominated herself.

Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams administered the ballots and presented the results.

Member Walls took her seat as Vice Chair.

B. Appoint Aidan Grosz to the General Council

Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams administered the ballots and presented the results.

Mr. Grosz was elected to sit on the General Council.

C. Municipal Government Review

Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams introduced the item and made the presentation.

D. Parliamentary Procedures Review

Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams introduced the item and made the presentation.

E. Sunshine Law and Public Records Presentation

Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams introduced the item and made the presentation.

Questions were posed by the members and answered by Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams and Deputy City Clerk Henderson.

F. Calendar for School Year 2019-2020

Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams introduced the item and made recommendations.

Chair Walls asked the members for questions or comments.

Member Breman suggested the members meet on a monthly basis.

Member Caleb Land moved to amend the calendar to meet on a monthly basis; seconded by Vice Chair Walls.

Chair Walls opened the floor for comments.

Vice Mayor Dayna Miller asked if meeting monthly would add an undue burden to staff.

Deputy City Clerk Henderson suggested that, as long as the members keep the items to a minimum, it should be fine.

Commissioner Shirley Green Brown stated her agreement with Deputy City Clerk Henderson.

Passed by unanimous consent.

Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams suggested the next date be held October 24, 2019, at 4:00 P.M.

III. BOARD COMMENTS/DISCUSSION

Chair Walls asked the members for questions or comments.

Vice Chair Walls suggested that everyone bring a list of three items to discuss at the next meeting.

IV. CITIZENS COMMENTS

Chair Walls opened the floor for comments.

Vice Mayor Miller congratulated the new board on their election.

Member Breman asked if they could discuss the items they are to bring at the next meeting.

Vice Mayor Miller instructed them that they could not discuss the items until the next meeting.

Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams stated that she found the list of ideas from the very first Youth Advisory Council, and asked if the members would like for her to present it at the next meeting.

The members responded in the affirmative.

ADJOURN

Member Land moved to adjourn; seconded by Member Breman.

Presiding Officer	Staff Liaison
ATTEST:	CITY OF ALACHUA, FLORIDA
	YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL OF THE